
Allen, Meredith
9/27/2010 5:07:57 PM
'Simon, Sean A.' (SVN@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Updated: CONFIRMED: PG&E Biogas Meeting

From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:29 PM 
To: 'Simon, Sean A.'
Subject: RE: Updated: CONFIRMED: PG&E Biogas Meeting

Sean,

Attached is the deck for tomorrow.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:19 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: FW: Updated: CONFIRMED: PG&E Biogas Meeting

Meredith,

I haven't received any further information from you about this meeting yet have I?

From: Simon, Sean A.

Sent: Nonday, September 20, 2010 12:54 PN 
To: 'Allen, Neredith'

Subject: Accepted: Updated: CONFIRNED: PG&E Biogas Neeting 
When: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:00 AH-12:00 PN (GNT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: CPUC

SB GT&S 0661494

mailto:SVN@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov


Meredith,

Can you please send me a one pager, slides from a PRG meeting or few bullets about the 
proposed contract. I would like to forward the meeting invite to Judith Ikle.

Thanks, Sean
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